From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Comments

Subject: (External) Comments on Updates

Hi,

| wanted to provide comments on the proposed updates. For group internet trainings, | think there should be some
mechanism for breakout groups in lieu of polling questions. | was told by NASBA that you would need 3 breakout groups
per hour. However, if you did one 20-minute breakout group with a learning activity per an hour long course, | almost
think this is better than just polling questions. | think there should be some sort of mechanism for breakouts for X
minutes to count and not needing 3 per hour.

Thanks,

Jen

Jen Fortini, CPA

Internal Audit Director
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